
Attachments 
The Premier has been sent unredacted copies of the documents linked below. 
https://dksdata.com/Court/PSESMinisterFeb13-2024_Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/FAOChief-EPS-Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/ABCOVID/CoppingtoLaGrange.pdf 
Copies to: 
Mickey.Amery@assembly.ab.ca, Adriana.LaGrange@assembly.ab.ca, Scott.Cyr@assembly.ab.ca, 
Jason.Stephan@assembly.ab.ca, Myles.McDougall@assembly.ab.ca, Jennifer.Johnson@assembly.ab.ca, 
Angela.Pitt@assembly.ab.ca, Calgary.Varsity@assembly.ab.ca, Motz, Glen - M.P. Glen.Motz@parl.gc.ca, Lloyd, Dane - 
M.P. Dane.Lloyd@parl.gc.ca, Sharif.haji@assembly.ab.ca & various Chief of Police. 
 
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:54 AM 
To: Office of the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; Danielle Smith <danielle@daniellesmith.ca> 
Subject: URGENT response requested from the Premier. - CONFIDENTIAL 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 
Dear Madame Premier, 
 
In 2020 and 2021, you responded and thanked me for my work on COVID 19. Since becoming Premier, you 
have failed to respond to countless communications, and your Ministers and staff have actively obstructed 
justice. This has culminated in the upcoming paid UCP sponsored event today (“An Injection of Truth”) with 
speakers who are directly involved in criminal acts.  
 
I have been speaking with some Chiefs of Police in recent months who agree that what I have shown your 
MLA’s and Chief Whip outlines criminal offences going back to 2021. However, as the government continues to 
obstruct justice (with or without the knowledge of your office), they have been hesitant to act. This is not to say 
they are unwilling to act.  
 
I have audio, video, documents, affidavits and more in support of the evidence of these crimes which was to be 
presented to yourself, Minister Amery, Minister LaGrange and your Chief Policy Advisor in September/October 
2023 before the rollout of the untested XBB vaccine in a manner contrary to NACI and PHAC advice.  
 
September 29, 2023, MLA, Andrew Boitchenko.  
"I just spoke to the Chief of Staff [Justice Minister] at their office. They will be contacting you. I gave them all 
your information. I explained what you have, all the documents. I said it takes about 2 hours to go through all 
the documents, and they really want to hear. They are going to invite their chief policy advisor to have a 
conversation as well. I said, you have done the work that I think the army should have done. They didn't 
give me a date, but I said it is urgent. I showed them the texts that you sent where this is from our [the 
government's] own site [referring to the XBB vaccine pushed contrary to NACI and CDC guidelines]." 
 
That meeting was willfully obstructed by the Justice Minister’s Chief of Staff and ex JCCF freedom lawyer, Keith 
Pridgen, who in specifically named in those documents. Mr. Pridgen is aware that I cannot meet with him 
because of his clear conflict of interest in this matter. UCP Chief Whip Shane Getson, MLA Eric Bouchard and 
others are aware of all of this.  
At the direction of one Chief of Police, I contacted Minister Ellis in February who has refused to respond since. 
 
I would appreciate an urgent response from your office on the below and attached. 
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See: 
Latest Alberta Data is available here: 
https://dksdata.com/AlbertaDead 
https://dksdata.com/BenefactBulletins 
https://dksdata.com/ExcessDeaths  
https://dksdata.com/ExcessDeaths#CanadaExcessDeaths  
 
See also: 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1802408370755846280 
 
 
David 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell: [REDACTED] 
Fax: [REDACTED] 
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 

 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above 
and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 
you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately notify the sender and 
delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
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